
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: September 24, 2013 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities   
FROM: Public Service Commission   

RESPONSE DUE BY October 14, 2013* 
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE October 18, 2013 

 
 
SUBJECT:  Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah d/b/a Frontier Communications of 
Utah  13-041-T05                                                                                                                           
    (Company Name, Case Number, etc.)    
  
9/18/2013 
13-041-T05 
(3)  TARIFF  Re: Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah d/b/a Frontier 
Communications of Utah – The purpose of this filing is to notify the Commission of a Special 
Promotional offering beginning October 18, 2013 and extending until December 31, 2013. 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
                  Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other – Explanation and Statement of Issues to be Addressed (See Below): 
 
 

* Due date is as stated unless 
superseded by the requirement to file 
testimony or comments as indicated 
by Commission order. 


